From: Samantha Woods <swoods@wslaw.co.uk>

Sent: 17 July 2020 17:46

To: Al Birtley to Coal House <SM-A1BirtleytoCoalHouse @planninginspectorate.gov.uk>

Cc: Hazel Anderson <handerson@wslaw.co.uk>; 'Corser, Ross' <Ross.Corser@dlapiper.com>; 'Paul
Kelly' <paul.kelly@nwl.co.uk>

Subject: Al Birtley to Coal House Improvement DCO - Northumbrian Water Limited - Deadline 11
response

Dear Sirs,

Northumbrian Water Limited have agreed the form of the Statement of Common Ground to be
submitted by the Applicant for today’s deadline. The parties have now agreed the protective
provisions and the final issues in respect of the draft Agreement are in the process of being
closed out. The Agreement is expected to complete after the close of the Examination.

Kind regards,
Sam

Sonanha Woods Winckworth
Sherwood
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